
Questions: 

1)  Is Kevin Wheeler the contact for this project or just for the communications? 

2)  Are you going to have a walk thru to look at each site? 

3) The specification lists two types of Spring Isolators; Elastomeric Pads & 
Spring Isolators, We do not suggest Spring Isolators for Propane units this 
small.  Please clarify which type to use. 

4) Are the only brands you are allowing is Caterpillar, Cummins & Kohler?   Can 
we bid using another brand? 

5) Will you send me a copy of your bidders list so that I can give prices to 
potential install contractors? 

 

Responses:  

1.    Kevin Wheeler is the contact for communications information and he will be needed later; 
he is not the project contact.  As a side note, only the successful bidder will be required to 
provide the detailed wiring information listed in 1.4.C.4.  This section is in the specs to alert the 
bidders that the successful bidder will provide this information.   

2.    There are no walk-throughs scheduled for this bid.  This is only a bid for equipment and not 
for construction, so site visits are not necessary. 

3.    Elastomeric Pads, without spring isolators, are acceptable. 

4.   GRDA will consider other (non-specified) manufacturers which have been manufacturing 
this type of standby generation equipment under the current company name for a minimum 
period of 5 years if the quoted unit meets the specifications, if the quotation provides the 
necessary information for evaluation, and if the company can provide acceptable customer 
references for six installations of similar equipment in Oklahoma.  Provide maintenance and 
repair history for the six referenced units for the past five years or from installation to present, 
whichever is less.  The other (non-specified) manufacturer quote shall also include the number 
and sizes of propane generators installed during the past five years and currently in service.  

5.   No.  There will be a second bid which covers the installation of this equipment.   


